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From: Courtney McRae 
To: FOIA 
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request 
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 5:07:09 PM 
Attachments: FTC - FOIARequest Three 01.13.2017.pdf 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please see the attached Freedom of Information Act request.  We appreciate your assistance on this 
matter and hope to receive an acknowledgment soon.  Thank you and have a great evening. 

Kind Regards, 

Courtney N. McRae 
Court Research Specialist 
(800) 494-5225 ext: 4762 
cmcrae@nationalcorp.com 
www.nationalcorp.com 
If sending a file larger than 15mb, please use this link. 
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January 13, 20 17 

VIA Email (FOIA@FTC.GOV) 

Freedom of Information Act Request 
Office of General Counsel 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania A venue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20580 

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

We write to request information pursuant to the Freedom oflnformation Act. Specifically, we 
request a copy of any and all documents related to the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 
methodology to calculate refunds for the consumers referenced in the FTC' s press release, FTC 
Sends Checks to Nearly 350,000 Victims ofHerbalife 's Multi-Level Marketing Scheme .1 These 
consumers received refunds in connection with the FTC settlement with Herbalife International of 
America, Inc., case no. 2: 16-cv-05217. 

We request that you provide us with accurate copies or a complete and accurate account of the 
information requested. This is a commercial request. We are willing to pay fees up to $2,000. If 
you expect the fees will exceed this, please contact us before proceeding. Please send the responsive 
documents to: 

National Corporate Research, Ltd 

1025 Vermont Ave, Suite 1130 

Washington, DC 20005 


Alternatively, if this request can be fulfilled more quickly by sending the responsive documents 
electronically, please send a secure link with instructions for downloading the materials to 
agency@nationalcorp.com. 

1 Federal Trade Commission (Jan. I 0, 201 7), available at https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2017/01 /ftc­
sends-checks-nearly-350000-victims-herbalifes-multi-level. 
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Ifyou have any questions about this request or require further information, please contact us at (800) 
494-5225 or agency@nationalcorp.com. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Si~;~~ fad! 
J/a:a McCall, Assistant Secretary 

On behalf of: 

National Corporate Research, Ltd. 

agency@nationalcorn.com 

(800) 494-5225 
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